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Executive Summary: The Executive 
Director recommends that the Commission 
approve the March 2012 Consent Calendar.  
After review, the Commission may 
approve, or amend and approve the Consent 
Calendar. 

Recommended Action: Approve the March
2012 Consent Calendar. 
 
Presenter:  None 
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Consent Calendar 

 
Division of Professional Practices 

 
For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the March 
7-8, 2012 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing: 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS 
 
Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the 
Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an 
administrative hearing within a specified time. 
 
1. ARREDONDO, Omar   Huntington Park, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
2. ASHLOCK, Katie S.   Napa, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
3. BINFORD, Bryan T.   Clovis, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
4. BOWRING, Brett A.   Forney, TX 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
5. BURNS, John D.   Clovis, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
6. CLARK, Charles B.   Hesperia, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
7. COLLINS, Sean W.   San Pedro, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
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8. COOPER, Chris   Orange, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
9. DePEAZER, Ashley M.   Santa Ana, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of five (5) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
10. DUFFIELD, Daniel A.   Huntington Beach, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
11. DUMONT, Casey A.   Santa Ana, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
12. ERION, Benjamin K.   South San Francisco, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
13. FLANIGAN, Duane E.   Pasadena, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
14. FRANKLIN, Marion R.   Berkeley, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
15. FRENCH, John K.   San Lorenzo, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
16. GAMBLE, Monica V.   Ontario, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
17. GREEN, Rick L.   Rancho Murieta, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
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18. HALBERSTADT, Blaine L.   Arcadia, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
19. HAWK, Tiffany G.   San Diego, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
20. HERNANDEZ, Gregory R.   Azusa, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
21. HOLCOMB, Dylan A.   Sacramento, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
22. KIRTON, Wendy F.   San Mateo, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
23. LANEY, Jamin L.   Santa Cruz, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
24. LARKIN, Michael D.   Corona, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately. 

 
25. MARTINEZ, Catherine M.   Los Angeles, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
26. McGARY, Johnny S.   Coronado, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
27. MONTES, Frank P.   Herber, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
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28. MYERS, Kenneth G.   Wasco, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days and any pending 
applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 
44421 and 44345. 

 
29. NEFF, Tonya L.   LaQuinta, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
30. PRICE, Raylisa   Fresno, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
31. SALKE, Stephanie R.   Paso Robles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately. 

 
32. SHERMAN, Greg S.   North Hills, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
33. SMITH, Dean E.   Templeton, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days on his 
Administrative Services Credential as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
34. SMITH, Emily M.   Pasadena, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
35. TAHSUDA, Leonard C.   Lancaster, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
36. THEDORFF, Mark E.   Oceanside, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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37. THOMPSON, Kurt D.   San Francisco, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
38. WILLIAMS, Anosha L.   Compton, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
39. WILSON, Kate L.   Brentwood, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
40. WORTHY, Leroy L.   Elk Grove, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
41. UNSWORTH, Laurie L.   Watsonville, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
PROPOSED DECISIONS 

 
42. CIPRES, Joseph M.   Fontana, CA 
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of 

Credentials’ recommendation to revoke all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 
the Commission and deny any pending applications, is adopted. 

 
43. DVORAK, Jeffrey P.   San Francisco, CA 
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of 

Credentials’ recommendation to revoke all certification documents under the jurisdiction of 
the Commission, is adopted. 

 
44. REYES, Sergio G.   Sacramento, CA 
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of 

Credentials’ recommendation to suspend all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the Commission for a period of ninety (90) days, is adopted. 

 
TERMINATIONS OF PROBATION 

 
45. HAENEL, Paul B.   Corona, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission in December 
2008, the stay order is made permanent and his credentials are restored. 
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46. LOPEZ, Lawrence    Whittier, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission in January 2009, 
the stay order is made permanent and his credentials are restored. 

 
47. MARTINEZ, Brian M.   Nevada City, CA 
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission in November 
2008, the stay order is made permanent and his credentials are restored. 

 
REINSTATEMENT OF SELF REVOKED CREDENTIAL 

 
48. SCHEIDE, Christopher D.   Whitmore, CA 
 Pursuant to Government Code section 11522, his application for reinstatement of his 

authorization in Geoscience on his Single Subject Teaching credential is granted after 
previously self revoking the authorization pursuant to Education Code section 44423, with 
no known misconduct. 

 
CONSENT DETERMINATIONS 

 
The following consent determinations have been adopted: 
 
49. BROWN KORBEL, Michael Sue   Morgan Hill, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
50. CRAFT, Hubert   Stockton, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education 
Code section 44421. 

 
51. GOODWIN, Shannon L.   Stockton, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
52. GORDON, Michael G. (aka:  MOHAMMED, Raheem) Berkeley, CA 
 The Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other 

certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code 
section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.   

 
53. HUFF-HIBBLER, Marilyn J.   Inglewood, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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54. ORNELAS, Joshua   Rosemead, CA 
 The Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other 

certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code 
section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted prior to three years 
from the effective date of the Consent Determination will be rejected.   

 
55. WATTS BOOKER, Lillian M.   Antioch, CA 
 The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 

period of one hundred (100) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION 

 
The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423. 
 
56. BRANCOV, Teodor   Downey, CA 
 Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 

documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
57. CARROLL, Charles P.   Carlsbad, CA 
 Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his Authorization in 

Introductory Science on his Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked. 
 
58. CARTER, Allison M. Roseville, CA 
 Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Certificate of 

Eligibility Education Specialist Instruction Credential is revoked.  
 
59. CONTI, Steven M.   Costa Mesa, CA 
 Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his Authorization in 

Introductory Life Science on his Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked. 
 
60. THIENNGERN, Tanya R.   Orange, CA 
 Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification 

documents are revoked, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
MANDATORY ACTIONS 

 
61. ABEYTIA, Ernest J.   Mountain View, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all certification applications under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly 
conduct: solicit lewd act). 
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62. FRAGULIA, Robert A.   Atwater, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 242 (battery).  As a 
term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors and was ordered to surrender 
his teaching credentials. 

 
63. GIVEHAND-MITCHELL, Cheryl R.  Los Angeles, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(1) (grand theft: property). 

 
64. HERNANDEZ-KOSCHE, Rodrigo  Glendale, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd act upon a child under 
the age of 14 years), and 288.5(a) (continuous sexual abuse of a child under the age of 14 
years), both serious felonies.  As a result of this conviction he is required to register as a sex 
offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. 

 
65. HOWARD, John W.   Alpine, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 

the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 
2252(a)(4)(B) (possession of images of minors engaged in sexually explicit conduct).  As a 
term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.  As a result of this 
conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code 
section 290. 

 
66. HUHNDORF, Japhia S.    Atwater, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse). 

 
67. KILLINGS, Felecia S.    Fairfield, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse). 

 
68. KIME, Robert M.    Apple Valley, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with 
force likely to commit great bodily injury). 

 
69. LEISK, Gerald T.   Loomis, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
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misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly 
conduct: solicit lewd act). 

 
70. LOBO, Jorge A.    La Jolla, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 

the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and any 
pending applications are denied following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, 
United States Code section 2252(A)(a)(5)(B) (possession of child pornography).  As a result 
of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal 
Code section 290.  As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
71. MANUYCO, Rosmery   West Covina, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273d(a) (corporal injury 
to a child). 

 
72. MATCHETTE, Lori A.    San Bernardino, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 23153(a) (driving under the 
influence of alcohol or drugs causing great bodily injury), a serious and violent felony. 

 
73. MERRICK, Michael W.   Lafayette, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child, age 
14-15 years); 289(i) (sexual penetration of person under age of 16 years); and 288.2(a) 
(distributing/exhibiting lewd matter to a minor).  As a result of this conviction, he is required 
to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. 

 
74. MILLER, Greg A.   Carson, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 314 (indecent exposure).  
As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to 
California Penal Code section 290. 

 
75. MIRANDA, Mary E.    Long Beach, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and any 
pending applications are denied following her misdemeanor conviction for violating 
California Penal Code section 273d(a) (corporal injury to a child).  As a term of probation 
she has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
76. MORENO, Suzanne N.    Sacramento, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and any 



 
 

 GS 1C-10 March 2012 
 

pending applications are denied following her misdemeanor conviction for violating 
California Vehicle Code section 23152(a) (driving under the influence of alcohol or drugs).  
As a term of probation she has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
77. PICKARD, James S.   Murrieta, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal code sections 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse 
with minor more than three years younger); 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of a minor under 18 
years); and 288.4(b) (arrange to meet with minor, at or about arranged time/place).  As a 
result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California 
Penal Code section 290. 

 
78. ROBINSON, Roger A.   Rialto, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal code section 288(a) (lewd act upon a child under 15 
years).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to 
California Penal Code section 290. 

 
79. RONSMAN, Taku C.   Oakland, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all certification applications under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Florida Statute section 800.03 (indecent exposure). 

 
80. SHAPIRO, Marcus J.    Brawley, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft of personal 
property). 

 
81. SILBERMAN, Mark   Anaheim, CA 
 Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 

the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and any 
pending applications are denied following his felony conviction for violating California 
Penal Code section 289(h) (sexual penetration by foreign object on a minor); and 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (child 
annoyance).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender 
pursuant to California Penal Code section 290.  As a term of probation he has limited ability 
to associate with minors. 

 
82. STRECH, Dennis M.   Bellflower, Ca 
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
requirement to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. 
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83. TIEN, Jenny T.    Stanton, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and any 
pending applications are denied following her misdemeanor conviction for violating 
California Penal Code section 415(2) (disturb by loud/unreasonable noise).  As a term of 
probation she has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
84. WHITE, Devin W.    Glendora, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 

of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd act upon a child), a 
serious and violent felony.  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex 
offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. 

 
AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 

 
All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended 
because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual 
committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940.  Their certification documents 
will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment 
pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d). 
 
85. ALDANA, Ricardo   Inglewood, CA 
 
86. ANGELLANO, Anthony J.   Wilmington, CA 
 
87. BERNDT, Mark H.   Torrance, CA 
 
88. BUSTAMANTE, Arturo   West Sacramento, CA 
 
89. DAVILA, Ubaldo (aka UVALDO)  La Mirada, CA 
 
90. ERRETT, Nicholas B.   Walnut Creek, CA 
 
91. FOTH, Nadia C.   Kerman, CA 
 
92. FREEMAN, David R.   Hollister, CA 
 
93. HEREDIA, Sergio   Fresno, CA 
 
94. HILL, Faysal J.   Canyon Lake, CA 
 
95. HOMBORDY, Richard M.   San Diego, CA 
 
96. JACKSON, Daryl T.   Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 
 
97. JAUREGUI, George G.   Valencia, CA 
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98. JOHNSON, Marie A.   Livermore, CA 
 
99. KALLENBERGER, Joseph B.   Hesperia, CA 

 
100. KIRSCHENBAUM, Robert   West Hills, CA 
 
101. MADILL, Robert S.   Santa Barbara, CA 
 
102. MOSQUEDA, Jose J.   Los Angeles, CA 
 
103. NGUYEN, John   Fountain Valley, CA 
 
104. RAMIREZ, Raul E.   Salinas, CA 
 
105. SPRINGER, Martin B.   San Gabriel, CA 
 
106. STOCKETT, Fred R.   Klamath, CA 
 
107. VARGAS, Arturo   Los Angeles, CA 
 
108. YANG, Neng   Fresno, CA 

 
NO CONTEST SUSPENSION 

 
All credentials held by the following individual was suspended, pursuant to Education Code 
section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the 
above sections of the Education Code.  The credentials will remain suspended until final 
disposition by the Commission. 
 
109. CARTWRIGHT PLOUGH, Donna L. Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 
 

SUSPENSION DUE TO REVOCATION OF CREDENTIALS IN ANOTHER STATE 
 

All credentials held by the following individual was suspended, pursuant to Education Code 
section 44423.5, due to revocation of teaching credentials, license, or permits in another state.  The 
credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing. 
 
110. JENSEN, Scott W.   Fontana, CA 
 

TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 
 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by 
the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for 
review. 
 
111. BERCHTOLD, Michael M.   French Camp, CA 
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112. DUQUE, Rodolfo   San Bernardino, CA 
 
113. HERSEL, Charles W.   Santa Monica, CA 
 
114. MORRISON, Donald V., Jr.   Upland, CA 
 

CORRECTION 
 

115. KAYE, Susan R.   San Leandro, CA 
Item # 45 on the January 26-27, 2012 Consent Calendar incorrectly indicated Ms. Kaye’s 
last name as KAYLE. 
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Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division 
 

           VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL 
The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of the 
California Education Code section 45036 
Name School District  County Period of Service 
Kristin Alianelli Lemon Grove San Diego 01/01/12-01/27/12 

Jack Banks Adelanto San Bernardino 01/01/12-01/10/12 

Rebecca Barr Evergreen Union Elementary Tehama 01/01/12-01/17/12 
Andrea Beaumont Corning High Tehama 01/01/12-01/17/12 
Marlene Bess Palermo Union Butte 01/01/12-01/17/12 

Cristina Corchado Coalinga-Huron Joint Union Fresno 11/01/11-01/09/12 

Kenneth Diarezza Palermo Union Butte 01/01/12-01/18/12 

Maureen Dolan-Scorpio Snowline Joint San Bernardino 01/01/12-01/25/12 

*Stacy Doughman Biggs Unified Butte 01/03/12-01/05/12 

Lisa Fisher Oceanside San Diego 01/01/12-01/09/12 

Kassidy Fox Lassen View Elementary Tehama 01/01/12-01/17/12 

Kenneth Frink Thermalito Union Butte 01/03/12-01/05/12 

Bernard Frye Adelanto San Bernardino 11/01/11-11/17/11 

Sheryl Gavigan Yucaipa-Calimesa Joint San Bernardino 01/02/12-01/05/12 

Randel Gibson Oceanside  San Diego 01/01/12-01/04/12 

Kathy Golde Palermo Union Butte 01/01/12-01/17/12 

Elizabeth Granatowski Escondido Union High San Diego 01/01/12-01/03/12 

Rhonda Hammond  Red Bluff Union Elementary Tehama 01/01/12-01/17/12 

Annabel Hurlburt Benicia Unified Solano 01/04/12-01/04/12 

Sarie Imonen Ramona Unified San Diego 02/01/12-02/07/12 

Suzanne James Benicia Unified Solano 01/04/12-01/04/12 

*Richard Jenkins Moorpark Ventura 01/02/12-01/20/12 

Jenny Jones Lassen View Elementary Tehama 01/01/12-01/17/12 

*Sharmila Kraft Encinitas Union San Diego 01/01/12-01/20/12 
Richard J. Krueger Summerville Tuolumne 01/02/12-01/26/12 

Cynthia Le Beau Central Unified Fresno 01/01/12-01/25/12 

Rebecca Lewis Tehama CDE Tehama 01/01/12-01/17/12 

Susan Malone Chaffey Joint Union High San Bernardino 11/01/11-11/30/11 

Shawni McBride Corning High Tehama 01/01/12-/01/17/12 

Austin McKeever Lakeside Union San Diego 01/01/12-01/19/12 

Carla Mendelson Oro Grande San Bernardino 01/01/12-01/06/12 

Kristine Morgan Lemon Grove San Diego 01/01/12-01/26/12 

Nancy Nichols Irvine Unified Orange 01/01/12-01/19/12 



 
 

 GS 1C-15 March 2012 
 

Penny Parker Escondido Union High San Diego 01/01/12-01/03/12 

Edward Pelfrey Columbia Union Tuolumne 02/02/12-02/05/12 

Kristi Radisich Corning High Tehama 01/01/12-01/17/12 

Janeen Ray Red Bluff Union Elementary Tehama 01/01/12-01/17/12 

John Roche, JR. Fallbrook Union High San Diego 01/01/12-01/03/12 

Jerome Roullard Tulare Joint Union High Tulare 01/02/12-01/18/12 

Victoria Ryan Palermo Union Butte 01/01/12-01/18/12 

*Wanda Schneider San Bernardino County San Bernardino 11/02/11-01/04/12 

Christopher Schrempp Chaffey Joint Union High San Bernardino 11/01/11-11/28/11 

Brad Schreiber Corning High Tehama 01/01/12-01/17/12 

Christopher Sinclair Red Bluff High  Tehama 01/01/12-01/17/12 

Paul Skutches Soulsbyville Tuolumne 01/02/12-01/26/12 

Jeanette Spencer Thermalito Union Butte 01/03/12-01/05/12 

Anne Stahl Alpine Union San Diego 01/02/12-01/20/12 

Julie Sutton Moorpark Ventura 01/02/12-01/23/12 
Janet Sykes Palermo Union Butte 01/01/12-01/17/12 

Kimberlee Taylor Gustine Merced 01/02/12-01/19/12 

Myles Vandergrift Ramona Unified San Diego 02/01/12-02/08/12 

Christopher Walsh Lemon Grove San Diego 11/01/11-11/29/11 

Richard Waters Ramona Unified San Diego 02/01/12-02/08/12 

Ralph Wood Los Molinos Unified Tehama 01/01/12-01/16/12 

*Nancy Woolway Coronado San Diego 06/01/11-07/01/11 
* Holds more than one credential 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


